Eurobodalla Dressage Club - GENERAL MEETING Held on 11th October 2022 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya



Meeting opened at 6.30 pm

Attendance: Megan Gandy, Sue Berry, Hetty Munda, Irene Adams

Apologies: K A Whyte, Cathy Smith, Emma Lipscombe, Amanda Bartolozza

		ACTION	BY
1.	Minutes from the previous Meeting 6 th September were tabled:		
	Moved by Hetty Munda that the Minutes be accepted. Seconded: Irene Adams Carried: All		
2.	Treasurer's Report:		
	There was no Treasurer's Report presented.		
3.	Correspondence In:/Out:		
	 Email from Pamela Bice advising that by 2024 it is planned that all EA Competitive and Participant dressage events must have an accredited EA steward on duty. Details on how to become a Steward were attached. If you are interested please contact Hetty for more details. 		
	 Email from Dressage NSW advising of a Stephen Clarke clinic to be held at Willinga Park on Monday and Tuesday, 27th and 28th February 2023. 		
	Email from Lindsay Boyton, Secretary of the Moruya Showground management Committee attaching concept plans provided for the Canteen upgrade. Hetty to send out		

	to all members.		
	Email from Scott Walker, ESC, regarding weather affecting the showground availability.		
	Moved by: Megan Gandy that Correspondence In/Out be accepted. Seconded: Sue Berry Carried: All		
4.	Matters arising from previous Minutes:	Life membership	CS
	 Life Membership – pending. Email re medallions – Hetty to apply. 	Medallions	НМ
	 Hetty has sent dates for 2023 to Dressage NSW for updating in their Calendar. Still have to advise both Junior and senior clubs to try and avoid clashes. 	2023 Dates	IA
5.	New Business:		
	 Hetty to apply for Healthy Communities grant through Eurobodalla Shire Council. Sue suggested that we use this money to run a protocol day during early 2023. 	Grant from ESC	НМ
	It was decided that Irene would order Championship rugs but not have the year embroidered on them in case of cancellation due to rain.	Rug dates	IA
	• Christmas Party – a possible date of Tuesday, 13 th December was suggested. Megan to check out if we can hold this at the Waterfront Hotel.	Xmas party	MG
	Committee was advised that Cathy had only booked two judges for our November competition due to possible rain cancellation. Sue advised that we would not restrict entry numbers.		
	 Point Score – due to only have held 3 competitions (assuming our November comp will be held) it was advised that we would not have Points Score winners this year. 		

 After checking out the Conditions of Entry for our Championship Day it was decided to amend it to read: RIBBONS – ribbons will be awarded to 1st to 3rd place. Hetty put forward a proposal that we run a Prix Caprilli test in our 2023 competitions. The Committee agreed as it felt that it would encourage more juniors to become members and give some variety to dressage tests. 	
Moved by: Sue Berry that New Business be accepted. Seconded: Hetty Munda Carried: All	
Next Meeting: Our next meeting will be held on Tuesday 8 th November 2022 at the Moruya Golf Club, Moruya commencing at 6.30 pm. Meeting closed 7.30 pm.	